CRVBMW April 21, 2024 - Village Pizza, 36 Falls Rd, Moodus, CT 06469

Call mtg to order at 1:06 PM

Members in attendance – 15 including two perspective members (father & son)

Mark - Treasurer's Report (including discretionary spending) – Account is well in the positive and have received \$300 in donations to date.

Felix - Minutes report from previous meeting – Felix recapped last meeting's minutes.

New Business – Tim informed present club members of Brian Fisk being laid up due to a bone infection. We all wish him well.

Reservations for the club picnic on September 8th this year has been made. Same place as last year in Cromwell except there will be a new pavilion and amenities.

Old Business

The 2024 Little Acorn Campout will be held on Memorial Day Weekend (Friday & Saturday nights). If you would like to reserve a site, go to ReserveAmerica.com and punch in Mashamoquet State Park CT or go to our website for a link to the site. Make sure that you specify the Wolfs Den campground location.

JoAnn and Gary Walker are looking for anyone who will be attending the camp-out and who is taking a car/truck and/or camper that is willing take Gary's guitar for them Memorial Day Weekend. Please call Gary at 860-205-2951 if you can do the favor. Gary will be the entertainment.

I hope everyone who wanted to get together with Stu Greene to discuss possible routes and points of interest to this year's MOA Rally was able to do so. Nord Christensen has arranged for a New England site at the MOA rally for people to gather and will be contacting the BMW RA to see if they will do the same for the RA rally - Aug 29 to Sept 1 at Fryeburg, ME.

Gary announced the AMA hill climb is scheduled for May 5 in Munson, Mass.

If you would like an event to be listed, provide details of the event using the Contact Us page on our website. Details should include day, time, street address of the meeting location and any other helpful info and I will post it on the website and send out an email.

You should have received emails regarding 2 BMW's for sale. I hope everyone received those emails.

All of the members that did not renew their membership for this year have been removed from our roster and email list.

I believe that the few members that recently were unsubscribed from our email list have resubscribed.

At this year's Winter Banquet, we agreed to provide 2 people from Wagner Motorsports seats at the club's cost. Those individuals arrived with several costly door prizes which, at the time, we felt justified offering them the invitations. We need to discuss how we should address future considerations for doing something similar.

Tim asked for input for whether it was appropriate or in the club's best interest to provide complimentary Winter Banquet tickets to businesses for donations such as Wagner's this past one and Max's BMW years ago.

The issue is to be further evaluated as both dealers have contributed as well the possibility of other motorcycle related dealers.

Bill stated that the comp dinner rewards dealers and builds a relationship with the club and its members.

Our next meeting will be in June (no May meeting due to holidays and other conflicts).

June meeting - Sunday, June 2 at 1:00 PM. Log House Restaurant 110 New Hartford Rd (Rt 44) Barkhamsted, CT 860-379-8937

Does anyone have any items to discuss?

Motion to adjourn by Bill Clarke and seconded by Mark Altschwager

Mtg adjourned at 1:30 PM

Notes in red added by Felix Planas, Secretary.